Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: ??: FW: NUTEK CORPORATION, FCC ID: ELVATDC, Assessment NO.: AN04T429 1, Notice#1

From: hvesta@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:hvesta@ccsemc.com.tw]On Behalf Of application@ccsemc.com.tw
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2004 12:22 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: Application (CCS TW) (E-mail)

Subject: ??: FW: NUTEK CORPORATION, FCC ID: ELVATDC, Assessment NO.: AN04T429 1, Notice#1

Hi Helen:

Attached please find the pages 3 and 19~22 of the revised report.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Vesta

----- Origi nal Message-----

From Conpliance Certification Services [nmailto: hzhao@csent. coni

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2004 4:33 PM

To: Hel en Zhao

Subj ect: NUTEK CORPORATI ON, FCC | D: ELVATDC, Assessnent NO.: AN04T4291,
Not i ce#1

Question #1: The test report indicates that the average readi ng was cone
from peak reading m nus duty cycle correction factor. But the test data
shows an incorrect duty cycle correction factor was used. Pl ease explain.

Question #2: Pl ease nake necessary correction on the test report to show
real test date. Page 3 said different from other pages.

Best regards,
Hel en Zhao

The itenms indicated above nust be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-nmail date may result in
application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address |isted bel ow the name of the sender.

10/29/2004



